
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
  

  
please ask for Bernard Carter 

direct line 0300 300 4175 

date 30 May 2012 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

CHILDREN'S SERVICES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

Date & Time 

Tuesday, 12 June 2012 10.00 a.m. 
 

Venue at 

Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford 
 
 

 
Richard Carr 
Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the CHILDREN'S SERVICES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE: 
 

Cllrs Mrs D B Gurney (Chairman), N B Costin (Vice-Chairman), Mrs A Barker, 
R D Berry, D Bowater, P Hollick, K Janes, D Jones, I A MacKilligan and 
R B Pepworth 
 

 
[Named Substitutes: 
 
Mrs R J Drinkwater, Mrs S A Goodchild, B Saunders, A Shadbolt and 
N J Sheppard] 

 
Co-optees:  Mrs Beattie (Parent Governor), Ms Copley (Parent Governor),  
Ms Image (Roman Catholic Diocese), Mr Landman (Parent Governor) and 
Mr Reynolds (Church of England Diocese) 

 
All other Members of the Council - on request 

 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 

MEETING 



AGENDA 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence 
  

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members. 
 

2. Minutes 
  

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Children’s 
Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 17 April 2012 and to note 
actions taken since that meeting. 
 

3. Members' Interests 
  

To receive from Members any declarations and the nature thereof in relation 
to:- 
 
(a) personal interests in any agenda item 
 
(b) personal and prejudicial interests in any agenda item 
 
(c) any political whip in relation to any agenda item. 
 

4. Chairman's Announcements and Communications 
  

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of 
communication. 
 

5. Petitions 
  

To receive petitions from members of the public in accordance with the Public 
Participation Procedure as set out in Annex 2 of Part A4 of the Constitution. 
 

6. Questions, Statements or Deputations 
  

To receive any questions, statements or deputations from members of the 
public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in 
Annex 1 of part A4 of the Constitution. 
 

7. Call-In 
  

To consider any decision of the Executive referred to this Committee for 
review  in accordance with Procedure Rule 10.10 of Part D2.   
 

8. Requested Items 
  

To consider any items referred to the Committee at the request of a Member 
under Procedure Rule 3.1 of Part D2 of the Constitution. 
 



 
Reports 

 

Item Subject Page Nos. 

9 Executive Member Update 
 
To receive a brief verbal update from the Executive 
Member for Children’s Services. 
 

*   

10 Children's Health 
 
To receive an update and presentation regarding the 
health of children and young people in Central 
Bedfordshire. 
 

*  11 - 32 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



��������	�
���
�������������
�
�

��� �� ������	� 
�� ���� ����
����� ������� ��������� �� ��������
���������� ���� ��� �
����� ��������� ���
��� �
����� �
��������� �����
��� 
��
������������� ���!"�!�

�
�������

�
���#�$��
�����%&�������������������������'�

�
�
����
��(� ��#������

)�$
*�����
�����������
�

�
����
��(� ���
����
+������,��	���
-�$��� *
����
�

���������
.
 ����(�
�

������$�������
���
 ���
)�/�������
�

�

�������
��0�	�����
�
.
 ���(�

1�-���
���
�

�

-
��������
����
�
.
 ���(�

��
�

�

�

� 

	�����
��
�������(�

���� ��/�)
�*��
����)�$�2������
,�1�����
�
����3�+��	��

�

�����������(� ���� ������������
�

�

�����������
����������(�

���� ������$������ ���������
�������
�����

� � ��)�$�
*�� )� ����04�����5����������
��
������������
����������.�������	���
������	�����0�
�
����
)�5�
 �����

� � ��������2

������ �
� � 1�2�1�����
�� /������
�������
������������������


������04�����5��
� � ����2�&�����
�� 04�����5����������
���������6��

���5�����
� � 1�#�7
��	� 04�����5����������
�������������

�
����������.�������	���������	�
����0�
�
����)�5�
 �����

�
8�����������
����������(�

���$�������� �
� 
������
����9����������
����	���

� 7��
����� +�����������������)�����
����������6��
���5�����8 �����
���

� ���2�)���� ��
:��������	���
� �����)����� ����������)�����
���������6��

���5�����%/������	�9�������	���

Agenda Item 2
Page 5



��8���
.��

��;"<;�!�

��	��!� �
�

�

�
������
���	'�
� ��������
��� �����/�������
��/

����������

�������������
�

��=��=�">� �����������
�
������
��
�
��������� �������!"����� �����#�!"��������$%&��'���&(�)����(�&(��*���%�
)&����+��!  ��������$%�!��,-���.&��&+�,/0,�.��)!�"�& �%���%���#��%�
.+���������& ��������)!&&�)��&�)!&%1���.2�)���!����� ��% �����!�
�3003451��� .�&������&����1��!�&�"$�)������"�)��������!���$$��� .�&��*�&��
����& ���!"�6!(�&�!&�7�

�
��=��=�"?� ���� .�&�������&������

�
%�'� ��&�!��$�����&����89�

�
� #
��;�

�
%�'� ��&�!��$���%��&�2�%�)��$�����&����89�

�
� #
��;�

�
%�'� ��+�:!$���)�$�*��:����&�$���!���!���+��#��%����� 89�

�
� #
��;�

�
��=��=��"� ������& ��������!��)� �������%��!  ���)���!����

�
������������������
����
���������;�

�
��=��=���� ��������!����

�
#
� �����
���*���������5�����
����������
������ �����������
�������*��������
������������� ���
����
��������������
�����������)!�
�������
��������
�;�

�
��=��=��!� ��;�����!��1����� �����!&�
�:�����!����

�
#
�@�����
���������������
���� �����
���*���������5�����
����������
������
 �����������
�������*��������������������� ���
����
��������������
������
����4���
��������<�
�������
��������
�;�

�
��=��=��A� ����$$9����

�
�����
��������*������5�����������
�������
���
������04�����5�����������
����������
������������������.�����
������������
�������  ����4����
�-���#
;�
��>�
������85��5��*����������������
�������-���;�

�
��=��=��<� ����<�����%���� ���

�

Agenda Item 2
Page 6



��8���
.��

��;"<;�!�

��	��A� �
�

�

#
�������*��������������
������
���������
���
���������
�����������@�����
����
���������������
�������-���A;��
�������)!�
�������
��������
�;�

�
��=��=��B� ���=�)���(���� .�&��:%�����

�
����04�����5����������
���������C�����5����� �
5����������
��������*�������
� �����
��������������5������ ��������	��
����� 
���
�
��*�����*�����
���������
��������
���
���C���	����;��������
5����������

*��	�������(.�
�

•� ����������� �������
���������2
5��������
��������
���	��������
������
�
���������� 
�����������
������)�����
��
���������C�����5�������������
/������������
���������C�����5����;�����04�����5����������	������
�
�������������������
�������	���������
������
����������������
����D�

•� ������ ��������
��
��������*��������C�����������	�������������
%3����*
����'��*�����*���	
��	�*�D�

•� ��������  
����������	�����	�����2
5�������C������������5��*��	�����
������	��
������
�����

�������������
5���
��
��������
�
�����
���������
������	�5��������������������������3<"�	�
� �
��
�������
�������E���
	�
� �*�
��� �������������*
���������������
����������0�	����

•� ��������������
�������������������	����
����
���
���
�������������
�D�

•� ����8��������� ����
��
�������
����C�� �
5���
���
������	������	���������
������  
����	�F

���������G����������*����������
����������������
�
����C��
5���� ���
�������*������@����;�������������
5����
������������
*�5��������	������	�����������������	

������

����
�������������C�����5��������@����;��
*�5������5������
������������
��


������������������*�����
�����
���������@����;������
�����*
���
�
*�*
���*��������#��� ���������
���5���������� ����������� �
5������
����
�� ��D�

•� ����������
�������������	�����	������
����	��-��	���  �����
�����
��

*������

����������
�	��
��-�	�����������
��*��������������
�  �
5������������
*��	�������
��4������������	�����	����
��������
������B�����H;������ ���������� ����� �
� ��������������
����	�����	�����
*������� �����
���
�����������4�����
������������ ����
���������
���

�	�������
��*�������������$���
��������	��������*�����
�����������
�4 ������	��
������
5������� 
���������������� ����
������5��	�����
�������������������

��������������������	���������������
�����
 
����������	�����	����������������������
���������������	� ��5������
��
�����������

�;�����04�����5�������������
*��	�����������������
�������������
�������������
�����I�������
������������ �������
��
���= ����������*��� ����
���;�+���������	���������04�����5���������
���������
������������������
�����*����
��	�������
����
���  
��� �������
%�������

�'�*������ ��������5�����������
�����
�;�
�

��=��=��H� ����%�� ���& ��.2�)��(����!���$����!���
�

����/������
�������
����� ��������������� 
����*��������
�������������
������
�
������������
  
���������
��
���������������	��	����������������� ��
���
�
������
 ��
���������
�����
��!��1����!"�!;����� �������
��������
����C��
 �
 
���� ��
��������
��������4��<�����������������������
�������������5���
��
��������������������!"��;�

Agenda Item 2
Page 7



��8���
.��

��;"<;�!�

��	��<� �
�

�

��������
�������
�����������������������������������������������������
��
�
�����������
����5���
�����	�����	����������������	��������C�����5����;�+��
 ���������������������������������
����C����������
������5�������������
���
��������������	����*���������	��������������������	���������������������
������
���������	� ��5������
�������������

�;�����04�����5����������
��
�������C�����5���������
*��	������������������������������
�������������
��*��
����
�� ��������� �*
����	�� �����
� ������  
������������������	�
���

��
��� �����
�	���
�������������5����*
����� �������������
���������
�����������
������	��;�����������
����������������
����C��������
���������	�
�
�#00��������������
��9��������	�
  
���������������4 ��������
����
������
��	�����	���������
������@��������������	�����
���������������������
��;�

�����������
�������������������
�����������
����������  �
�����
����
 ���	�
���������������
����;�
�

��������
�����8�

������������$%&��'���&(�)����(�&(��*���%�)&����+��!  ��������%!&����
�����::&!�)��"!&��%!:���#�������%�� ���& ��$���,/0,90>7�

�
��=��=���� �����$%&�����!)��$���&���

�
����+�����������������)�����
����������C�����5�����8 �����
����������������
/�����������������������9�/��5��	���������5�������:
���� ���������
���*�����
 �
5��������
5��5��*�
������
���
�����
*��	���
����������
�-�5��*�
�������
��
�����
�������������� �����
����
���������$���
���������
����;�� ����������
���� ���������
���
5����������

*��	�������(.�
�

•� ��������
�����
����5��*��	�������������������D�

•� ���� �
���������D�

•� �����������������	���D�����

•� ������������������
�������
�������B����
��������
����
��������*������
�������������
��� 
��������������� ����
�������
����;�

�
��������
�������
��������������������
���������
���������������� ���������
��
����	�5��������� 
�����������������������������*��������  
�������
��
�����������
�����
��������������������;������
��������������
����	����������������*���
*
�����
�����������
���������
��������������������	;�
�
��������
�����8�
�
07� �������"�&���&�&�:!&��&�#�&%��#�����&�)!  ��%���!���"$!*��#�"&! �
�������&!���:!&��!"����$%��&!��)��!����%�����&�� :$�)���!���"!&�
����&�$�	�%"!&%���&���!��)�$�.����. ����%��!���"���&�� �����#7�
�

��=��=��>� ��;��&��&�?���&"!& ��)���!���!&��#��
�
����04�����5����������
���������C�����5����� �������������J�������A�
����
��������� 
����*�������	��	����� ���
�������*�����������������C��
���5�����������
������
������������@�������
��!"��=�!;�+���
��	��
�����*�������
�

Agenda Item 2
Page 8



��8���
.��

��;"<;�!�

��	��B� �
�

�

����������)�����
����������������
�����������*
��������������������5��	�	

��
 ���
����������
��������
����������������
������������
������ �������������	�
*
��
��������������5����������������5��
�����;�
�
��������
�������
�����������������������
�������
�������� 
����������������
������������

*��	������(�
�

•� �
������
5������������� ���
���������	�����	����� �������	��
����������


����������*����A�
���
��� ��������������	���������;�����04�����5��
��������4 ��������������
�	�� ���
��������������������*��������������
*������������������	��
���;�8�� ����
������ 
��������
*�5���*�������
������
��������������
�����	�����	���������5�� ����������
��

����
��������������*����
����������
��� �
5��
���
�����
���������������
��������������������� ��5������������5�������������������	��;�����
�
���������
��������*���������5��* 
���;��

�
��������
�����8�
�
���������&�:!&��.���!��%7�

�
��=��=��?� ��;��&��&�?�	�%#����!���!&��#�@��(����A��

�
����04�����5����������
���������C�����5����� ��������������� 
����*���������

������� �
:��������5����� 
����
��
�������������C�����5�����)�����
������
�����
����
��������!"�!��������
���������
�����
���5��������������������
��
)��������!"���%����	�����������@�������
��!"��=�!';�
�
������������4 ����������������������� �
:��������5�����
������� 
����
���
��
!"��=�!�*�����K�;AH!��������� �����	��������KAB;B���������	�������
�
�	�������������)�����
�����
������	

���������������	�������������
���
	�����	�����5���������	��	������������5��
���������*���������

�	�������
�������
���������;�
�
��������
�������
�����������������������
�������
�������� 
����������������
����������������
��@���������	�����	������

*��	���������*�����*����
�����������������04�����5�������������
���������������������(.�
�

•� ��������������� �����
���
���������������	� ��5������
����������
���

�D�

•� ��
	�������	�����	���������
5���D�����

•� ��������
���������
���
���	�
�������������

���������;�
�
��������
�����8�
�
���������&�:!&��.���!��%7�

�
��=��=�!"� ��;��&��&�?�	�%#����!���!&��#�@��:���$A��

�
����04�����5����������
���������C�����5����� ��������������� 
����*���������

������� �
:�������� ���� 
����
��
�������������C�����5�����)�����
������
�����

Agenda Item 2
Page 9



��8���
.��

��;"<;�!�

��	��H� �
�

�

����
��������!"�!��������
���������
�����
���5��������������������
��
)��������!"���%����	�����������@�������
��!"��=�!';�
�
��������
�������
�����������������������
�������
�������� 
����������������
����������������
��@���������	�����	������

*��	���������*�����*����
�����������������04�����5�������������
���������������������(.�
�

•� ����������
����
��
�������
�������� �
5����	����@��������

� ����D�����

•� ��������� ��
����"H��
������
��������*����

� ����;�
�
��������
�����8�
�
���������&�:!&��.���!��%7�

�
��=��=�!�� ��B!�����&���#�)����%�������� �����

�
����04�����5����������
���������C�����5����� �������������������1
����
������	���#����������������%1�#�'��*���������������������������������������
����������*�����	�������
������
��� 
 ����
�;�+���
��	��
�������������
�4 ���������������1�#��*
��������
��	������
������
���	� ��
������������
*
����� �
5��������
���
������������������������@�������������*��������
����������������
����������
���
�������*�������9�������	�������	������	�
��5�
 �����������
������������� ��������������
� ���������� 
�������
�����
������5�
 �����
��������������9�7
��	���
 �C�����;�
�
��������
�������
�������� ������������
��������������� 
�������5�������
������������
�������������������5�
 ������������;�
�
��������
�����8�
�
���������%&�"��B!�����&���#�)����%�������� ����.����%!&��%�"!&�"�&���&�
%�(�$!: ������%����7�

�
��=��=�!!� ���!&C��&!#&�  ��,/00�9�,/0,����=�)���(���!&*�&%��$����

�
�����
���������
����������������������
�����
	��������������������
04�����5��3
�*�������������	������������������������&��������������
04�����5�������������)�����
����������
���������4��������	��
���5��������
*
��� �
	����������	���
����������
�����	�����	��
���C���	���������������
�����������*
��
��;�
�
��������
�����8�
�
������������$%&��'���&(�)�������!&C��&!#&�  ��.���!��%7�
%#
��(� ����������	��
������������";""��;�;������
�����������!;�B� ;�;'�
�

���������LLLLL;LLLLLL;�
�

)�����LLLLLLLLLLLLL;�
�

Agenda Item 2
Page 10



S
e
p
t
–
A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
2

T
h
e
h
e
a
lt
h
o
f
c
h
il
d
re
n
a
n
d

y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l

B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
:
a
n
u
p
d
a
te

1
D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 11



T
h
is
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
w
il
l:

1
.
P
ro
v
id
e
a
n
u
p
d
a
te
o
n
th
e
p
re
v
io
u
s

p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
u
s
in
g
fi
n
d
in
g
s
fr
o
m
th
e
J
S
N
A

2
.
O
u
tl
in
e
th
e
m
o
s
t
re
c
e
n
t
a
c
ti
o
n

2
D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 12



T
h
e
c
o
n
te
x
t

T
h
e
J
S
N
A
re
v
e
a
ls
th
a
t
th
e
k
e
y
is
s
u
e
s
fo
r
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
a
re
:

Im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
o
f
in
v
e
s
ti
n
g
in
e
a
rl
y
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
a
n
d
p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
.

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
w
e
llb
e
in
g
re
m
a
in
s
a
h
ig
h
p
ri
o
ri
ty
.

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l
a
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t
w
ill
h
a
v
e
a
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t
im
p
a
c
t
o
n

a
ra
n
g
e
o
f
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
.

R
e
d
u
c
in
g
in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
b
y
im
p
ro
v
in
g
th
e
s
o
c
ia
l
d
e
te
rm
in
a
n
ts
o
f

h
e
a
lt
h
.

3
D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 13



•
C
h
ild
h
o
o
d
o
b
e
s
it
y
-
s
ta
b
le
a
n
d
b
e
lo
w
re
g
io
n
a
l
a
n
d
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l

le
v
e
ls
.
H
o
w
e
v
e
r
I
in
7
c
h
ild
re
n
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
a
re
o
b
e
s
e

b
y
1
0
-1
1
y
e
a
rs
o
f
a
g
e
.

•
9
0
%
o
f
p
re
g
n
a
n
t
w
o
m
e
n
a
c
c
e
s
s
a
n
te
n
a
ta
l
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
b
e
fo
re
1
3

w
e
e
k
s
o
f
p
re
g
n
a
n
c
y
.

•
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
u
p
w
a
rd
tr
e
n
d
in
c
h
ild
h
o
o
d
im
m
u
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
w
it
h
le
v
e
ls

la
rg
e
ly
a
b
o
v
e
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
a
n
d
E
a
s
t
o
f
E
n
g
la
n
d
a
v
e
ra
g
e
s
.
T
a
rg
e
ts

fo
r
H
P
V
im
m
u
n
is
a
ti
o
n
o
f
o
v
e
r
9
0
%
h
a
v
e
b
e
e
n
m
e
t
fo
r
th
e

s
e
c
o
n
d
y
e
a
r.

W
h
a
t
a
re
w
e
d
o
in
g
w
e
ll?

D
R
A
F
T

4

Agenda Item 10
Page 14



W
h
a
t
n
e
e
d
s
to
b
e
im
p
ro
v
e
d
?

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
w
o
m
e
n
b
re
a
s
tf
e
e
d
in
g

•
R
e
d
u
c
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
w
o
m
e
n
s
m
o
k
in
g
d
u
ri
n
g
p
re
g
n
a
n
c
y

•
H
e
a
lt
h
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
fo
r
L
o
o
k
e
d
A
ft
e
r
C
h
ild
re
n

•
R
e
d
u
c
e
te
e
n
a
g
e
p
re
g
n
a
n
c
ie
s

5
D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 15



In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
in
b
re
a
s
tf
e
e
d
in
g
p
re
v
a
le
n
c
e

6
D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 16



C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
H
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d

W
e
llb
e
in
g
B
o
a
rd

T
h
e
fo
u
r
c
h
ild
h
e
a
lt
h
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
th
a
t
th
e

H
W
B
B
w
ill
fo
c
u
s
o
n
a
re
a
s
fo
llo
w
s
:

1
.
C
h
ild
h
o
o
d
o
b
e
s
it
y

2
.
T
e
e
n
a
g
e
p
re
g
n
a
n
c
y

3
.
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t
in
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h
fo
r
c
h
ild
re
n
a
n
d

p
a
re
n
ts

4
.
H
e
a
lt
h
o
f
L
o
o
k
e
d
A
ft
e
r
C
h
ild
re
n

7
D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 17



1
.
C
h
ild
h
o
o
d
o
b
e
s
it
y

N
C
M
P
3
y
e
a
r
o
b
e
s
it
y
d
a
ta
fo
r
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
(v
a
li
d
a
te
d
)

•A
ll
d
a
te
s
re
la
te
to
s
c
h
o
o
l
y
e
a
r.

8
D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 18



C
h
ild
h
o
o
d
o
b
e
s
it
y
-
in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s

D
R
A
F
T

9

•
O
b
e
s
it
y
ra
te
s
a
re
lo
w
e
r
in
b
o
th
y
e
a
r
g
ro
u
p
s
w
h
e
n
c
o
m
p
a
re
d
to
th
e
E
a
s
t
o
f

E
n
g
la
n
d
,
E
n
g
la
n
d
a
n
d
O
N
S
s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
l
n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
r
a
v
e
ra
g
e
s
.

•
H
o
w
e
v
e
r
th
e
re
is
a
c
le
a
r
lin
k
b
e
tw
e
e
n
in
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
a
n
d
o
b
e
s
it
y
w
it
h
h
ig
h
e
r
ra
te
s
o
f

o
b
e
s
it
y
s
e
e
n
in
th
e
2
0
%
m
o
s
t
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
w
a
rd
s
.

Agenda Item 10
Page 19



W
h
a
t
a
re
w
e
d
o
in
g
?

1
0

B
e
e
z
e
e
B
o
d
ie
s
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
(f
o
r
7
-1
5
y
e
a
r
o
ld
s
)
a
t
D
u
n
s
ta
b
le

L
e
is
u
re
c
e
n
tr
e
-
a
m
u
lt
i-
d
is
c
ip
lin
a
ry
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
th
a
t
le
a
d
s
to
a
fo
llo
w

o
n
a
c
a
d
e
m
y
g
iv
in
g
a
to
ta
l
o
f
3
0
w
e
e
k
s
c
o
n
ta
c
t.

T
h
e
B
e
e
z
e
e
T
o
ts
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
(f
o
r
2
-4
y
e
a
r
o
ld
s
)
a
t
P
a
rk
s
id
e

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
C
e
n
tr
e
,
in
te
ra
c
ts
w
it
h
fa
m
ili
e
s
a
t
ri
s
k
o
f
h
a
v
in
g
o
v
e
rw
e
ig
h
t

o
r
o
b
e
s
e
c
h
ild
re
n
a
n
d
te
a
c
h
e
s
/s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
th
ro
u
g
h
h
e
a
lt
h
y
liv
in
g

b
e
h
a
v
io
u
rs
.

M
a
k
in
g
T
h
e
M
o
s
t
o
f
M
e
,
a
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
ru
n
n
in
g
in
s
c
h
o
o
ls
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

fr
o
m
N
C
M
P
d
a
ta
p
ro
fi
lin
g
.
T
e
a
c
h
in
g
a
n
d
d
e
liv
e
ry
o
f
p
h
y
s
ic
a
l
a
c
ti
v
it
y

a
n
d
h
e
a
lt
h
y
e
a
ti
n
g
s
e
s
s
io
n
s
.

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 20



1
1

E
x
te
n
d
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
w
it
h
Y
e
a
r
R
c
h
ild
re
n
in
c
lu
d
in
g
th
e
M
a
k
in
g
T
h
e
M
o
s
t
O
f

M
e
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
in
s
c
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d
B
e
e
Z
e
e
B
o
d
ie
s
.

Im
p
ro
v
e
a
c
c
e
s
s
to
h
ig
h
q
u
a
lit
y
a
n
d
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
fo
o
d
in
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
a
re
a
s
.

Im
p
ro
v
e
a
c
c
e
s
s
to
o
p
e
n
p
la
y
a
re
a
s
a
n
d
u
s
e
o
f
a
c
ti
v
e
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt
p
la
y
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
a
n
d
p
h
y
s
ic
a
l
a
c
ti
v
it
y
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
in
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
a
re
a
s
.

M
o
n
it
o
r/
re
s
tr
ic
t
a
p
p
ro
v
a
ls
fo
r
fo
o
d
s
to
re
s
a
n
d
c
a
fe
s
s
e
rv
in
g
fo
o
d
s
h
ig
h
in
fa
t,

s
u
g
a
rs
a
n
d
s
a
lt
,
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
n
e
a
r
s
c
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
C
e
n
tr
e
s
.

K
e
y
a
ct
io
n
s
g
o
in
g
fo
rw

a
rd

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 21



2
.
T
e
e
n
a
g
e
P
re
g
n
a
n
c
y

1
9
9
8
-2
0
0
0

2
0
0
1
-2
0
0
3

2
0
0
4
-2
0
0
6

2
0
0
7
-2
0
0
9

2
0
0
8
-2
0
1
0

3
4
.8

3
2
.0

2
8
.5

3
3
.0

3
3
.3

U
n
d
e
r
1
8
c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
ra
te
s
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e

d
is
p
la
y
e
d
u
s
in
g
th
re
e
y
e
a
r
a
v
e
ra
g
e
s

1
2

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 22



2
.
T
e
e
n
a
g
e
P
re
g
n
a
n
c
y

T
re
n
d
s

N
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
,
c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
ra
te
s
d
e
c
re
a
s
e
d
in
w
o
m
e
n
a
g
e
d
u
n
d
e
r
2
0
,
b
e
tw
e
e
n
2
0
0
9
-

2
0
1
0
.
(O
N
S
2
0
1
2
).

W
it
h
in
th
e
E
a
s
te
rn
R
e
g
io
n
;
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
,
L
u
to
n
a
n
d
H
e
rt
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
h
a
v
e
a
ll

s
e
e
n
s
lig
h
t
in
c
re
a
s
e
s
in
ra
te
s
fr
o
m
2
0
0
9
to
2
0
1
0
.

In
c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n
to
o
u
r
s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
l
n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rs
,
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
a
n
d

H
e
rt
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
w
e
re
th
e
o
n
ly
a
re
a
s
to
s
e
e
in
c
re
a
s
e
s
fr
o
m
2
0
0
9
-2
0
1
0
.
T
h
e
a
c
tu
a
l

in
c
re
a
s
e
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
b
e
tw
e
e
n
2
0
0
9
a
n
d
2
0
1
0
w
a
s
1
3
c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
(1
5
3

to
1
6
6
).

1
3

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 23



W
h
a
t
a
re
w
e
d
o
in
g
?

•
B
ro
o
k
s
e
x
u
a
l
h
e
a
lt
h
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
o
p
e
ra
te
s
c
lin
ic
s
a
n
d
d
ro
p
in
s
e
s
s
io
n
s
–

in
c
lu
d
in
g
s
c
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d
h
o
s
te
ls
.

•
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
U
n
d
e
r-
C
o
v
e
r
c
o
n
d
o
m
c
a
rd
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
y
o
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le
to
a
c
c
e
s
s
fr
e
e
c
o
n
d
o
m
s
.

•
T
e
e
n
a
g
e
p
a
re
n
ts
s
u
p
p
o
rt
p
a
th
w
a
y
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
fo
r
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l
a
n
d

s
c
h
o
o
ls
.

•
C
lu
s
te
r
s
u
p
p
o
rt
g
ro
u
p
s
m
e
e
t
te
rm
ly
in
h
o
ts
p
o
t
w
a
rd
U
p
p
e
r
S
c
h
o
o
ls
to

c
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
a
n
d
im
p
ro
v
e
s
e
x
u
a
l
h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d
w
e
llb
e
in
g
.

•
T
a
rg
e
te
d
w
o
rk
w
it
h
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
g
ro
u
p
s
o
f
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
d
e
liv
e
re
d
b
y

B
ro
o
k
,
P
la
n
B
a
n
d
4
Y
P
.

1
4

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 24



K
e
y
a
c
ti
o
n
s
g
o
in
g
fo
rw
a
rd

1
5

B
e
n
c
h
m
a
rk
in
g
a
g
a
in
s
t
o
th
e
r
L
o
c
a
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
w
h
e
re
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
a
n
d

im
p
a
c
t
h
a
s
b
e
e
n
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

M
o
s
t
o
f
th
e
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
in
o
th
e
r
L
A
’s
a
re
ta
k
in
g
p
la
c
e
in

C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e

E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
:
re
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
d
e
liv
e
re
d
a
c
ro
s
s
a
ll
U
p
p
e
r
S
c
h
o
o
ls
a
n
d

s
p
e
c
if
ic
s
u
p
p
o
rt
fo
r
p
a
re
n
ts
o
f
te
e
n
a
g
e
rs
a
ro
u
n
d
th
e
s
e
is
s
u
e
s
.

R
e
c
e
n
t
in
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t
in
p
re
v
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
:

A
s
p
ir
e
to
b
e
d
e
liv
e
re
d
in
th
re
e
m
id
d
le
s
c
h
o
o
ls
in
th
e
te
e
n
a
g
e
p
re
g
n
a
n
c
y
h
o
t

s
p
o
t
a
re
a
s
in
th
e
S
p
ri
n
g
T
e
rm
2
0
1
2
.

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 25



3
.
L
o
o
k
e
d
a
ft
e
r
c
h
ild
re
n

•
A
re
c
e
n
t
O
fs
te
d
/C
Q
C
In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
re
p
o
rt
e
d
th
a
t
h
e
a
lt
h
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
fo
r
lo
o
k
e
d
a
ft
e
r

c
h
ild
re
n
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
n
e
e
d
to
b
e
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
im
p
ro
v
e
d
a
n
d
o
u
tl
in
e
d
a

n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
re
a
s
to
b
e
a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
in
c
lu
d
in
g
:

•
H
e
a
lt
h
a
g
e
n
c
y
a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
o
f
th
e
ir
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
to
w
a
rd
s
lo
o
k
e
d
a
ft
e
r
c
h
ild
re
n
.

•
A
c
c
e
s
s
to
h
e
a
lt
h
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
b
y
lo
o
k
e
d
a
ft
e
r
c
h
ild
re
n
.

•
N
o
s
p
e
c
if
ic
h
e
a
lt
h
s
e
rv
ic
e
fo
r
c
a
re
le
a
v
e
rs
o
r
h
e
a
lt
h
a
ft
e
r
c
a
re
s
e
rv
ic
e
.

•
T
h
e
c
o
n
te
n
t
a
n
d
q
u
a
lit
y
o
f
h
e
a
lt
h
fi
le
s
.

•
N
o
p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
d
o
c
to
r
o
r
n
u
rs
e
fo
r
lo
o
k
e
d
a
ft
e
r
c
h
ild
re
n
in
p
la
c
e
.

1
6

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 26



P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
a
g
a
in
s
t
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
ta
rg
e
ts

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

R
e
g
io
n
a
l

A
v
e
ra
g
e

0
9
/1
0

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

A
v
e
ra
g
e

1
0
/1
1

C
e
n
tr
a
l

B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h

ir
e

2
0
1
0
/1
1

T
a
rg
e
t
2
0
1
1
/1
2

C
e
n
tr
a
l

B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
D
ra
ft

o
u
tt
u
rn
2
0
1
1
/1
2

%
L
A
C
lo
o
k
e
d
a
ft
e
r

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
fo
r
1
2

m
o
n
th
s
a
n
d
w
h
o

h
a
d
a
n
n
u
a
l
h
e
a
lt
h

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
d
u
ri
n
g

p
re
v
io
u
s
1
2
m
o
n
th
s

8
3
.3
%

8
4
%
*

8
4
.7
%

8
5
%

8
7
.2
%

%
L
A
C
lo
o
k
e
d
a
ft
e
r

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
fo
r
1
2

m
o
n
th
s
a
n
d
w
h
o

h
a
v
e
h
a
d
te
e
th

c
h
e
c
k
e
d
b
y
a
d
e
n
ti
s
t

d
u
ri
n
g
th
e
p
re
v
io
u
s

1
2
m
o
n
th
s

8
6
.5
%

8
7
.3
0
%

8
5
%

9
1
.5
%

%
L
A
C
u
p
to
d
a
te

o
n
im
m
u
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s

6
8
.5
%

7
9
%

5
2
.1
%

7
0
%

9
2
.3
%

*N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
a
v
e
ra
g
e
fo
r
c
o
m
b
in
e
d
h
e
a
lt
h
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
D
e
n
ta
l
c
h
e
c
k
s
(1
0
/1
1
)
=
8
4
%

D
ra
ft
o
u
t
tu
rn
1
6
/5
/1
2
–
s
u
b
je
c
t
to
s
ig
n
-o
ff

1
7

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 27



K
e
y
a
c
ti
o
n
s
g
o
in
g
fo
rw
a
rd

1
8

•
W
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
B
C
C
G
to
e
n
s
u
re
G
P
s
a
n
d
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t
h
e
a
lt
h
c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
rs
a
re

a
w
a
re
o
f
th
e
ir
s
ta
tu
to
ry
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
to
L
A
C
.

•
A
g
e
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
h
e
a
lt
h
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
p
a
c
k
fo
r
L
A
C
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
a
n
d

b
e
in
g
d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
a
t
in
it
ia
l
a
n
d
re
v
ie
w
h
e
a
lt
h
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
.

•
C
o
re
tr
a
in
in
g
fo
r
fo
s
te
r
c
a
re
rs
in
c
lu
d
e
s
p
u
b
lic
h
e
a
lt
h
in
p
u
t
o
n
h
e
a
lt
h
p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
.

•
In
te
ri
m
L
e
a
v
in
g
C
a
re
N
u
rs
e
h
a
s
b
e
e
n
a
p
p
o
in
te
d
a
n
d
is
c
o
n
s
u
lt
in
g
w
it
h
y
o
u
n
g

le
a
v
e
rs
o
n
th
e
ir
h
e
a
lt
h
n
e
e
d
s
a
n
d
w
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
H
e
a
d
o
f
S
o
c
ia
l
C
a
re
to
a
c
c
e
s
s

h
e
a
lt
h
h
is
to
ri
e
s
.

•
P
a
c
k
s
p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
fo
r
c
a
re
le
a
v
e
rs
o
n
lo
c
a
l
h
e
a
lt
h
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
/i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
.

•
In
te
ri
m
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
d
o
c
to
r
a
n
d
in
te
ri
m
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
n
u
rs
e
in
p
la
c
e
.

•
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l
e
x
p
e
rt
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
p
e
e
r
re
v
ie
w
in
g
in
it
ia
l
h
e
a
lt
h
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
.

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 28



4
.
M
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h

K
e
y
fa
c
ts
:

O
n
e
in
te
n
c
h
ild
re
n
a
g
e
d
b
e
tw
e
e
n
5
a
n
d
1
6
y
e
a
rs
h
a
s
a
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h
p
ro
b
le
m
.

T
h
is
e
q
u
a
ls
3
6
8
2
c
h
ild
re
n
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
.

H
a
lf
o
f
th
o
s
e
w
it
h
lif
e
ti
m
e
m
e
n
ta
l
h
e
a
lt
h
p
ro
b
le
m
s
fi
rs
t
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
y
m
p
to
m
s
b
y

a
g
e
1
4
.

S
e
lf
-h
a
rm
in
g
in
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
is
n
o
t
u
n
c
o
m
m
o
n
(1
0
-1
3
%
o
f
1
5
-1
6
y
e
a
rs
o
ld
s

h
a
v
e
s
e
lf
h
a
rm
e
d
)
=
7
9
6
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
.

O
n
e
in
te
n
n
e
w
m
o
th
e
rs
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
p
o
s
tn
a
ta
l
d
e
p
re
s
s
io
n
.

1
9

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 29



W
h
a
t
a
re
w
e
d
o
in
g
?

•
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
h
o
m
e
tr
e
a
tm
e
n
t
te
a
m
–
in
te
n
s
iv
e
w
o
rk
w
it
h

fa
m
ili
e
s
w
it
h
c
h
ild
re
n
w
it
h
m
e
n
ta
l
ill
n
e
s
s
e
s
to
p
re
v
e
n
t

a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
.

•
H
o
m
e
T
re
a
tm
e
n
t
te
a
m
e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
fo
r
y
o
u
n
g
p
e
o
p
le
w
it
h
e
a
ti
n
g

d
is
o
rd
e
rs
–
to
p
ro
v
id
e
g
re
a
te
r
re
s
o
u
rc
e
a
n
d
e
x
p
e
rt
is
e
to
re
d
u
c
e

in
-p
a
ti
e
n
t
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
.

•
R
e
d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
C
A
M
H
le
a
rn
in
g
d
is
a
b
ili
ty
s
e
rv
ic
e
–
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l

s
in
c
e
M
a
rc
h
2
0
1
2
.

2
0

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 30



K
e
y
a
c
ti
o
n
s
g
o
in
g
fo
rw
a
rd

2
1

•I
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
o
f
a
n
e
w

e
a
rl
y
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
C
A
M
H

s
e
rv
ic
e
(C
H
U
M
S
)
-

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l
s
in
c
e
th
e
e
n
d
o
f
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
2
0
1
1
.

•M
a
te
rn
a
l
d
e
p
re
s
s
io
n
–
g
a
p
a
n
a
ly
s
is
o
f
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
to
id
e
n
ti
fy
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
fo
r
e
a
rl
y

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
.

•B
e
h
a
v
io
u
r
p
ro
b
le
m
s
–
d
e
fi
n
e
a
n
d
id
e
n
ti
fy
ra
n
g
e
o
f
c
h
ild
re
n
a
ff
e
c
te
d
,
m
a
p

c
u
rr
e
n
t
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
,
id
e
n
ti
fy
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
b
a
s
e
d
m
o
d
e
ls
o
f
c
a
re
,
in
o
rd
e
r
to
e
n
s
u
re
a
n

in
te
g
ra
te
d
s
e
rv
ic
e
.

•T
ra
n
s
it
io
n
to

a
d
u
lt
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
–
re
v
ie
w
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
to

id
e
n
ti
fy
is
s
u
e
s
a
n
d
w
a
y
s
fo
rw
a
rd
to
u
s
e
e
x
is
ti
n
g
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
d
if
fe
re
n
tl
y
,
s
o
a
s
to

re
d
u
c
e
th
e
im
p
a
c
t
o
f
tr
a
n
s
it
io
n
.

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 31



In
s
u
m
m
a
ry

•
T
h
e
J
S
N
A
s
ta
te
s
th
a
t:

•
F
o
r
c
h
ild
re
n
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
,
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
o
n
a
v
e
ra
g
e
a
re
fa
ir
ly

g
o
o
d

•
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
th
e
re
a
p
p
e
a
rs
to
b
e
a
c
lu
s
te
ri
n
g
o
f
is
s
u
e
s
in
a
re
a
s
o
f
h
ig
h
e
r

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
a
n
d
in
th
e
m
o
s
t
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
g
ro
u
p
s
o
f
c
h
ild
re
n
.

•
D
e
m
a
n
d
s
o
n
c
h
ild
re
n
’s
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
re
g
o
in
g
to
in
c
re
a
s
e
w
it
h
th
e
n
u
m
b
e
rs

o
f
c
h
ild
re
n
in
c
re
a
s
in
g
,
a
n
d
th
e
lik
e
ly
e
ff
e
c
ts
o
f
th
e
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
tu
rn
d
o
w
n
.

2
2

D
R
A
F
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 32


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	10 Children's Health

